



JYRI KILPELÄINEN

SENIOR GAME AND WEB DEVELOPER

Versatile team player with over 18 years of experience in game and web development. Has shipped 21 games on 5 platforms and created multiple game prototypes. Takes responsibility and isn't afraid to go outside of own comfort zones. Experienced in working with international teams, partners and customers.



+358 50 53 38 259



JYRI@KIEMURA.COM



KIEMURA.COM



KOTKA, FINLAND

EDUCATION

MASTER DEGREE PROGRAMME IN TECHNOLOGY ADMINISTRATION

*Kyminlaakso University of Applied Sciences
2009 - 2010*

Unfinished due to busy work schedule

B.SC., SOFTWARE ENGINEERING

*Kyminlaakso University of Applied Sciences
1999 - 2004*

SKILLS

PROGRAMMING

Unity 3D, C#, PHP, JavaScript, WPF

UI / UX DESIGN

Adobe Photoshop, Inkscape

DATABASES

MySQL, MS SQL, MongoDB

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

Git, SVN, Monday, Asana, Office

EXPERIENCE

ENTREPRENEUR / CEO / CO-FOUNDER

Kiemura Ltd | Kotka, Finland | 2015 - now

Founded and operated game company with wife. Game, web and software development, UI / UX design, project management, marketing, working with game publishers and partners.

- 13 released games (iOS, Android, WebGL, Steam, Apple TV)
- 10 customer projects for clients such as Flowstate Games, Nitro Games, Futurice, T-Base and Kyminlaakso Museum

Tech: Unity3D, C#, WPF, PHP, SQL, HTML5, Photoshop, HitFilm and many more

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

Nitro ID Oy | Kotka, Finland | 2013 - 2015

Web development and UI / UX design in several customer projects.

Tech: PHP, Drupal, MySQL, HTML5, JavaScript, Photoshop

INDIE GAME DEVELOPER

Self-employed | Kotka, Finland | 2012-2015

Developed, published and marketed 5 mobile games as independent game developer.

Tech: Unity3D, C#, PHP, MySQL, Photoshop, Blender

CERTIFICATES

RESPONSIVE WEB DESIGN

Tieturi Oy | 2014

SCRUMMASTER

Tieturi Oy | 2011

REFERENCES

EDVARD GROUNDSTROEM

CEO | Flowstate Games Oy

P. +358 50 55 55 582

E. edvard@flowstate.games

MATHIAS ERIKSSON

CEO | Palko Interactive Oy

P. +358 44 72 57 250

E. mathias.eriksson@palko.fi

LANGUAGES

FINNISH

Native

ENGLISH

Excellent

SWEDISH

Fair

SPANISH

Beginner

COMMUNITY MANAGER

Pauhu Games Oy | Kotka, Finland | 2012 - 2013

Community management and game + audio design for Cheezia brand games.

Tech: Unity3D, C#

GAME DEVELOPER

Attido Oy | Kotka, Finland | 2011 - 2012

Game + web development and graphic design for inhouse and customer projects.

Tech: Unity3D, C#, PHP, MySQL, HTML, JavaScript

PROJECT MANAGER

Palko Interactive Oy | Kotka, Finland | 2009 - 2011

Project management for MOI digital wayfinding solution. Managed small development team and worked on several customer projects.

PROJECT MANAGER

Mainostoimisto 4F Oy | Kotka, Finland | 2008 - 2009

Project management and web development in several customer projects.

Tech: PHP, MySQL, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Photoshop

SYSTEMS DESIGNER

FIT - Fitness Manager Oy | Kotka, Finland | 2007 - 2008

Web development and graphic design for online health and nutrition portal.

Tech: PHP, MySQL, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Photoshop



+358 50 53 38 259



JYRI@KIEMURA.COM



KIEMURA.COM



KOTKA, FINLAND

KIEMURA

Game Portfolio

Kiemura game releases	Year	Links
Pogo Paint	2020	https://apps.apple.com/gb/app/pogo-paint/id1481234441 https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.paint.pogo https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Y7B8PIBjaCM
Broom Challenge	2020	https://apps.apple.com/us/app/broom-challenge/id1490812661
Chair.io	2019	https://poki.com/en/g/chair-io https://apps.apple.com/us/app/chair-io/id1477789071
Pogo Run	2019	https://poki.com/en/g/pogo-run https://apps.apple.com/us/app/pogo-run/id1462565907
Jump Around	2019	https://poki.com/en/g/jump-around https://apps.apple.com/us/app/jump-around/id1448709500
Picky Package	2018	https://apps.apple.com/us/app/picky-package/id1441027699 https://poki.com/en/g/picky-package https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=pxsX0UgeIXc
Rapid Roller	2018	https://apps.apple.com/us/app/rapid-roller/id1374155799 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=KRyaks1nX8
Tap Roller	2018	https://apps.apple.com/us/app/tap-roller/id1363606537 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=6DYZHFUnrl
Tiltagon Turbo	2017	https://apps.apple.com/us/app/tiltagon-turbo/id1260536558 https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.kiemura.tiltagonturbo https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=rEw3P3_EWX4
JiPPO! Street	2017	https://apps.apple.com/us/app/jippo-street/id1244712767 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=GxRAFj5TpUk
Hovercrash	2016	https://apps.apple.com/us/app/hovercrash/id1174503010 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=4weBEu2quic
Piranh.io	2016	https://apps.apple.com/us/app/piranh-io/id1121015592 https://poki.com/en/g/piranh-io
Tiltagon TV	2016	https://apps.apple.com/us/app/tiltagon-tv/id1065959788 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=B2pBPkhZkLk

Customer	Year	Task & Project
Flowstate Games Oy Edvard Groundstroem	2021	Various Unity 3D development tasks (programming, UI design, ad implementation etc.) for Ballmasters and Fishmasters
Flowstate Games Oy Edvard Groundstroem	2020	Unity3D analytics, in app purchase and advertisement plugins for upcoming games
Part Time Monkey Oy Tuomas Erikoinen	2019	Unity3D plugin for game crosspromotion + PHP web backend for managing the games and ads
Nitro Games Oyj Jussi Tähtinen	2017 - 2018	Unity3D programming, SDK integration and build pipeline features for Medals of War and Heroes of Warland
Futurice Oy Michael Samarin	2017	Member of Unity3D development team creating Microsoft HoloLens VR / AR demo for Nokia pavilion at Mobile World Congress 2017
Kukouri Mobile Entertainment Oy Kim Soares	2016	Unity3D UGUI design and programming for Pixel Worlds

Mobile Game Prototypes	Year	Links
Life Stories	2021	https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.kiemura.lifechoices
Money Road	2021	https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.kiemura.moneyroad
Basketball Dash	2021	https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.kiemura.basketballdash
Steady Slide	2020	https://apps.apple.com/us/app/steady-slide/id1523068597
Perfect Slime	2020	https://apps.apple.com/us/app/perfect-slime/id1509449044
Perfect Bump	2020	https://apps.apple.com/us/app/perfect-bump/id1502074086
Pinball Paint	2020	https://apps.apple.com/us/app/paint-pinball/id1496611832
Chocolate Splash	2019	https://apps.apple.com/us/app/chocolate-splash/id1491033281
Prime Slime	2019	https://apps.apple.com/us/app/slime-game/id1486623701
Fireworks Fever	2018	https://apps.apple.com/us/app/fireworks-fever/id1411903644

Oldies	Year	Links
Tiltagon	2015	https://store.steampowered.com/app/432260/Tiltagon/ https://apps.apple.com/us/app/id975884085 https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.noodlecake.tiltagon https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tIQPKAaShI
Super Weaselpecker	2015	https://apps.apple.com/us/app/super-weaselpecker-air-ride/id974764362
Super Llama Chase	2015	https://apps.apple.com/us/app/super-llama-chase-road-run/id972441186
Super Line Rush	2014	https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=4jzi9Wt55-0
Mystic Marbles	2014	https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=_ptaMzsUTQU

Cheezia: Gears of Fur	2012	https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=M_ZPDXOcw0o
Cheezia	2011	https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Q8ONorFples
Tracks 'n Wheels	2010	https://www.virallisetlinkit.eu/site/37062.html